

July 9, 1937

Dr. John K. Train
1107 Bull Street
Savannah, Georgia

Dear Doctor Train:

I wish to report to you that the analysis of the [redacted] and urine from your patient [redacted] has shown that their lead concentration is within the limits for normal individuals. The blood sample showed 0.035 milligrams per 100 grams of blood, and the urine sample showed 0.01 milligrams per liter. With these results at hand, I think it is quite justifiable to conclude that this patient has not absorbed any considerable quantity of lead within the past several months.

Very truly yours,

RAK:is

Robert A. Kehoe, M.D.

KE 0012005